Saman Mughal

From: Saman Mughal <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 1:15 PM

To: hrmatters.isb@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ‘sundas tariq'; 'basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org’
Subject: FW: As Ulfat incident during campaign

Dear Tasmia,

It is to bring in to your knowledge and for further necessary action that Area Supervisor Ms. Ulfat CNIC:
1710136769128 had an accident during campaign.

Best Regards,

Saman Mughal

Project HR Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Peshawar, KPK

Cell # 0349-7760735

From: Saba Gull [mailto:saba.gul@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 12:30 PM

To: FAHEEM, Arshad

Cc: muhammad.tahir@ctc.org.pk; rashid.ahmad@ctc.org.pk; 'Arif Ahmad Khan'; orakzaim@who.int; Sheryar Khan;
‘Saman Mughal'

Subject: As Ulfat incident during campaign

Respected sir/madam

With due respect [ would like to inform you that our oneAS Ulfat AR (60A) during 1st visit she
fallen from Roof steps.

She will be seriously injured her left foot will crack
We call ( 1122 ) and referred her to LRH Peshawar for 1st add

UCOO Saba Gull
And UPEEC umer Hayat with her

Regards
UCOO Saba gul

Haryana payan

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android




